LCS Home & School Association Meeting / Tuesday August 14th 2018 / 6:45pm Lourdes Catholic School Library

in Attendance:

Jennifer Alongi (Principal), Angie Kaney (President), Nicki Johnson (Ex-Officio), Brooke Heckinger (Secretary), Rebecca Gimbel (Treasurer Elect), Courtney Clark (Co-Hospitality), Megan Stopulos (Co-Hospitality), Jennifer Foley (Co-Volunteer Coordinator), Meghan Cornish (Co-Volunteer Coordinator), Amanda Kosarek (Family Ambassador), Jessica Stubs (Co-Room Parent Coordinator), Jenny Grobstich (Publicity), Chrissy Hayes (Starry Night), Sarah Snyder (Teacher).

OPENING PRAYER

July minutes were approved and will be sent to Miranda Lawrence to post on Lourdes website under the Home & School tab. Future minutes will be typed up within 2-3 days sent to Angie then out to everyone else to review for any updates or changes. Updates/changes need to be submitted within 3 days, minutes will be finalized and sent to be posted.

Hospitality (Courtney Clark + Megan Stopulos)

- Teacher Luncheon is this Friday August 17th, if everyone could check out signup genius and help fill needs. We especially need help with setup and clean up.
- Welcome Back Coffee, Thursday August 23rd. There are 2 veteran moms that will help oversee this event. Need to send out signup genius to get items donated and dropped off at unpack backpack.
- Unpack Backpack, will have a welcoming table with cookies and drinks greeting families back to school, will send out signup genius to get these items (leftovers will spill over to Welcome Back Coffee next day).

Volunteer Coordinators (Meghan Cornish/Jennifer Foley)

- Unpack Backpack, Wednesday August 22nd. Everything set, working on lining up several iPads for people to use new
 digital sign up option for service committees, instead of writing same info on several sheets of papers.
 - Suggested to still have a paper people can take home with committee options and maybe website they can get on and submitt their sign ups.
 - Rebecca Gimbel will get with Mary and arrange some cash to have 2 cash boxes at unpack backpack (one for used uniforms and one for spirit wear).
 - Will confirm Spirit Wear and Used Uniforms have sufficient help.

Family Ambassador (Amanda Kosarek)

- Angie thanked Amanda and Pam for doing a great job with the new family evening held last night.
- Popsicles in the park, held at Big Toy, for Preschool/Pre-K families. Need to finalize a date and if held on a Sunday make sure to not conflict with Mass times.
 - Noted to make sure door at end of hallway going out to big toy will be unlocked so everyone can access bathrooms.
- Lunch on the lawn, need to finalize a date, a Wednesday 11:30-12:30 for Preschool/Pre-K families. Also will reserve gathering space in case of rain.

100 Year Committee (Angle read notes submitted by Kris Girskis via e-mail)

- First meeting for this committee is planned for August 20th @ 6PM, location TBD.
- Working on a banner to display outside of the school for the first day of school and throughout the year.
- Anniversary Tervis Tumblers will be available for sale at unpack backpack for \$20.
- Also working with Church for some official "activity" to kickoff the year, and symbolic visuals in the church throughout the year.
- Email for this committee is: lourdes100@lourdes.pvt.k12.ia.us

Publicity (Jenny Grobstich)

- Monthly calendar of events ranging from sports, school, church, clubs, activities etc.
- On other side of Calendar events will be a short news letter with updates from H+S Committee, maybe list/picture Committee members or feature a new family (if they are ok with it).

OTHER ITEMS: None.

NEXT MEETING: September 10th 2018 6pm LCS Library